

Bison Backcourt Meeting Minutes

October 8th, 2018

- Approval of September Minutes- Tim motions to approve. Ron makes second motion. Minutes are approved with no further discussion.
- Treasurer's Report
 - Jake presented treasurers report- Ron motions to approve the motioned to approve the report. Zach seconds the motion. Motion carries with no further discussion.
- Coach Ortmann's Report
 - Coach not present for report portion – arrived after HS conferences.
- Old Business
 - Chris Frederick accepts \$1500
 - Nov. Tournament Update
 - Team registration
 - 100 teams, layout needs to be 4 or 8 in pools or brackets.
 - Concessions- Ron handling concessions.
 - Program update
 - Game day is doing well. Have some ads from some great local companies and we expect to have a great

product to give to fans at our home games

- Trusted Coaches update
- Some coaches haven't reasoned but Ron is on it.
 - Holli suggested we add the safe sports act of 2017 training as well.
- Practice schedule update
 - 3rd grade Wednesday's
 - 7th and 8th – 8-9:30 days have not been decided yet
 - 6th day 1 6:30-8:00 and day two 8-9:30
 - Grades 4,5 & 6 all 6:30-8:00
- 3rd grade update
 - 14 players signed up so far.
 - Spring/Summer tournament update
 - Comets Alliance Tourney
 - We keep gate & concessions end of
 - 3 day event end of June
 - 4th-8th grade
 - Concessions volunteers would be football players

- Concerned about temperature in BAC at that time of year.
-
- New Business
 - Dibs-
 - Need 116 total spots for Nov and Feb tourneys, 4 hrs per family unless you have two or more kids in the program then max of 8.
 - Dibs will be up within the next week- Holli will take care of.
 - 5 White 8th player
 - Only have 7
 - Coaches Clinic Dates set for Wed Nov 7 from 8-9:30pm
 - Trophies for November tourney- Zach taking care of
- Floor opened for discussion:
 - Jeff Benson and Mr. Coss
 - Jeff asked
 - how are the kids evaluated
 - What can we do to help them improve
 - Can Coach Ortmann explain the philosophy behind evaluations and team selection.
 - Mr Coss asked
 - Can we have make up dates next year because those weekends in August are literally the only weekends left of summer that the kids aren't busy with activities.
 - Added he wants to help build a great program
- Adjournment Rodney motions to adjourn Zach seconds – meeting adjourned.
- Next Meeting:
Monday November 12th at 7:00pm
Meetings take place at the Buffalo Airport.